

Lydia Massey

From: Lisette Sanchez
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:18 PM
To: Lydia Massey
Cc: Jennifer Bocanegra; Adetayo Solomon
Subject: Fwd: OPRA request - Rainone Coughlin Minchello 2024 Contract and Invoices

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Lydia can you confirm if this request was received. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Charlie Kratovil <opra+request-75528-0668150f@requests.opramachine.com>
Date: May 20, 2025 at 3:43:59 PM EDT
To: Lisette Sanchez <lsanchez@boroughofroselle.com>
Subject: Re: OPRA request - Rainone Coughlin Minchello 2024 Contract and Invoices

Dear Roselle Borough,

I have not yet received any response to my April 29 OPRA request - "Rainone Coughlin Minchello 2024 Contract and Invoices." Please confirm if you received this request, and indicate when I can expect a response.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
opra+request-75528-0668150f@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet.
Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/rainone_coughlin_minchello_2024_2067

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
